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From: Vincent, Robert

To: Amy Park; Reiter, Mark; *** GDC-Uber-Agis; melissa@gillamsmithlaw.com

Cc: AGIS; sbaxter@mckoolsmith.com; jtruelove@mckoolsmith.com

Subject: RE: AGIS Software Dev. LLC v. Uber, Case No. 2:21-cv-00026-JRG (Member Case)- First Amended Infringement
Contentions

Date: Friday, September 3, 2021 9:58:29 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Counsel,

We have received AGIS Software’s First Amended Disclosure of Asserted Claims and Infringement
Contentions (“Amended Contentions”). While Uber does not agree that each of the amendments in
these Amended Contentions to be proper, Uber considers these Amended Contentions to be AGIS’s
permitted supplement pursuant to Paragraph 3(a)(i) of the Discovery Order and AGIS’s full and
complete disclosure of the basis for its infringement allegations. As noted previously, months ago
Uber made available source code sufficient to show the operation of any aspects or elements of the
claims that Uber understood were accused based on AGIS Software’s deficient infringement
contentions served on May 19, 2021. Therefore, AGIS Software must seek leave of the Court, with a
showing of good cause pursuant to Local Patent Rule 3-6(b), for any future amendments or
supplementations.

Regards,
Robert A. Vincent

GIBSON DUNN

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP

2001 Ross Avenue Suite 2100, Dallas, TX 75201
Tel +1 214.698.3281 « Fax +1 214.571.2921
RVincent@agibsondunn.com * www.gibsondunn.com

From: Amy Park <apark@fabricantllp.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 9:18 PM

To: Reiter, Mark <MReiter@gibsondunn.com>; *** GDC-Uber-Agis <GDC-Uber-
Agis@gibsondunn.com>; melissa@gillamsmithlaw.com

Cc: AGIS <AGIS@fabricantllp.com>; sbaxter@mckoolsmith.com; jtruelove@mckoolsmith.com
Subject: AGIS Software Dev. LLC v. Uber, Case No. 2:21-cv-00026-JRG (Member Case)- First
Amended Infringement Contentions

[WARNING: External Email]

Counsel,

Attached for service, please find Plaintiff AGIS Software Development LLC’s First Amended Disclosure
of Asserted Claims and Infringement Contentions, including Exhibits A through E. Please note that
Exhibits A through E are designated RESTRICTED CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE CODE pursuant to the
Protective Order (Dkt. 96).

Thank you,
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Amy

Amy Park
Associate

Fabricant LLP

RANRSCENTLLS T: 646-797-4277

F: 212-257-5796
apark@fabricantllp.com
fabricantllp.com
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